FW: PRI - OUR VEH: SLZ2634D OUR REF: JLC.2022.4757.PD YR REF: TO BE
ADVISED YR VEH: XE2635U

GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Thu 29/12/2022 9:26 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Lonpac External - General
Our Ref: TBA
Dear Meng Yan,

FYNA. Insured yet to report.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery,
fraud or corrupt practices.

From: Ganesh <executive @johnlawchambers.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 December 2022 9:15 am

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'Larve Mogan'
<larvemogan@johnlawchambers.com>

Subject: RE: PRI - OUR VEH: SLZ2634D OUR REF: JLC.2022.4757.PD YR REF: TO BE
ADVISED YR VEH: XE2635U

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,
We have our client's instructions to reject your proposal on your Single Joint Expert.

We propose to use the motor surveyor(s) named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
Single Joint Expert:

- WG APPRAISAL SERVICES

Kindly let us hear from you within 2 working days as per the new NIMA protocol failing which we will proceed
with the necessary.

Thank you.



With Regards,

JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC
UEN/GST REG NO. 201938836C

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#17-09, CHINATOWN POINT

SINGAPORE 059413.

TEL: 65926983
DID: 88201591
FAX: 65926985

Our areas of practice include: Personal Injury & Workmen Compensation Claims e Divorce & Family Law e Civil Litigation e
Corporate Law e Debt Claims e Wills and Probate e Powers of Attorney e Lasting Powers of Attomey ¢ Criminal Law e Conveyancing

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This email from JOHN LAW CHAMBERS LLC (including any attachment to it) is confidential and may also be
privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Accordingly, if you are not the intended recipient
please notify us immediately, delete this e-mail (including any attachment to it) from your computer system and
do not disclose or distribute it to any other person or continue to read this e-mail. Thank you.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@l|onpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 December 2022 7:26 am

To: Ganesh <executive @johnlawchambers.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: PRI - OUR VEH: SLZ2634D OUR REF: JLC.2022.4757.PD YR REF: TO BE
ADVISED YR VEH: XE2635U

Lonpac External - General
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : TBA

Dear Ganesh,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and append below
our list of Motor surveyors for your attention:-

Jackson Quek —-Appraisal
Nicholas Tey -Appraisal
Steve Chen - LKK

Lim Teow Guan - LKK
Marcus Chua - LKK
Kenneth Kong- LKK
Thevan Thomas- LKK
Mohd Taufik - LKK
Adrian Ling-LKK
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| 210 | Mohd Rasul - LKK |

Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.
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

Sent: Wednesday, 28 December 2022 12:53 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@|onpac.com>

Cc: 'CLARENCE ONG (ATS) - 1 Stop Garage' <clarence @ats.com.sg>; 'Admin John Law
Chambers LLC' <admin@johnlawchambers.com>; 'Larve Mogan'

<larvemogan @johnlawchambers.com>

Subject: PRI - OUR VEH: SLZ2634D OUR REF: JLC.2022.4757.PD YR REF: TO BE
ADVISED YR VEH: XE2635U

OUR REF: JLC.2022.4757.PD
OUR VEH: SLZ2634D

YR VEH: XE2635U

YR REF: TO BE ADVISED

DOA: 24.12.2022 @ 1920 HRS
LOC: JURONG GATEWAY ROAD

28.10.2022

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD BY EMAIL ONLY
300, BEACH ROAD,

07 THE CONCOURSE,

#17-04, SINGAPORE 199555.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SLZ2634D AND XE2635U ALONG JURONG GATEWAY
ROAD ON 24.12.2022.

Dear Sir/Madam,
We act for the owner of vehicle no. SLZ2634D.
We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.

Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s motor
vehicle at the under-stated workshop:-
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1 STOP GARAGE PTE LTD

ADDRESS: S9 BUILDING

55 SERANGOON NORTH AVE 4, #02-10
SINGAPORE 555859

PERSON IN-CHARGE: CLARENCE
MOBILE NUMBER: 98522415

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday,
and Public holidays) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair
inspection. If we do not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as a
waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our
client’s vehicle.

Please contact us at 6592 6983 or email us at executive@johnlawchambers.com /
admin@johnlawchambers.com for future correspondence.

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
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